

Carl Huie

From: Siddall, David R.
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2004 5:33 PM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: Schuemann, Vance W.
Subject: KG2XLV (File No. 0046-EX-RR-2004)

Dear Carl,

On March 22, 2004, Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation ("NGSC") filed for renewal of experimental radio station KG2XLV (File No. 0046-EX-RR-2004). NGSC now respectfully requests withdrawal of the Form 405 license renewal application. The program associated with KG2XLV has been completed; therefore, NGSC no longer requires the license.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

David Siddall

Counsel to Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation

David R. Siddall, Attorney | Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP | 1299 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Tenth Floor, Washington, D.C. 20004 | direct: 202 508 9519 | main: 202 508 9500 | direct fax: 202 508 8519 | davidsiddall@paulhastings.com | www.paulhastings.com <<http://www.paulhastings.com>>

This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

For additional information, please visit our website at www.paulhastings.com.

5/18/2004